Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.

Those present:

Patti Birk (Parish Business Manager), Fr. Lawrence Ezike, Carollynn Hall, Albert Holmes, Barbara Knebelkamp, Jack Lydon, Brenda McWaters, Paul Najjar, Fr. Jeff Nicolas, John Smart, Leslie Smart, Morgan Sprigler, Eric Thorne, Angela Wiggins, Tom Zimmerman.

I. Opening Prayer

Council Chair Leslie Smart called the meeting to order and we began with an opening prayer.

II. Review of April Meeting Minutes

The April 2016 parish council meeting minutes were approved as amended.

III. New Business - Budget

Finance Representative Tom Zimmerman with Parish Business Manager Patti Birk presented the Finance Committee's proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 and gave explanations of line items. They invited council members to study the budget and contact them with any questions before the June council meeting when the budget will be submitted for the approval of the council.

IV. Committee Reports

Formation – Carollynn Hall reported on the recent RCIA Mercy Pilgrimage across the walking bridge, the Cathedral Catholic Book Club that plans to meet through the summer, the Cathedral's Door of Mercy, and the Jazz Psalms Archdiocesan event scheduled at the Cathedral on October 27. Planning for the coming year will take place in July.

Parish Life – Don Kavanaugh gave the dates for three major events: Fr. Jeff's parish send-off on June 3, Fr. Michael's welcome after all Masses on the weekend of July 9/10, and Feastday Fest at Slugger Field on August 6.

Social Concerns – Barby Knebelkamp reported the next quarterly meeting will be held in June and plans for events around upcoming national elections will be discussed.

Parish Directory – Morgan Sprigler and Eric Thorne are working on details of the project and will communicate plans to the council at coming meetings.

VII. Pastor's Report

Fr. Nicolas thanked the Finance Committee for their work on this year's budget. Father has been in communication with Fr. Michael Wimsatt and together they are working on a smooth transition for Fr. Wimsatt's arrival on June 23 st Administrator of the Cathedral and Fr. Nicolas becoming pastor of St. Bernadette parish.

IX. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. Our next meeting will be Thursday, June 23, at 5:30 pm, in the Formation Room on the second floor of the parish office building.